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Memorandum 
TO 	SAC, LOS ANGELES (414-1.574) 
	

PAM 4/14/68  

. 	• 	. 

FROM 
	SA VINCENT J. HOTOIr.  

suiliEcT: 	RKIN 	

1/1/1  

- At 7:45 am Above date, Supv. Ed McDonough, Division 6 

at the Bureau called and adviaed as follows: 

He wants the new composite photos as described by Vernon 
to be forwarded_ by. air today via pilot to Atlanta, Birmingham and. 
Memphis. 

When reinterviewinz Charles Stein, Rita Stein and Marie Martin 
they should be questioned As to whether or nor Galt made any phone call 
from thir rooms or received any phone calls in their room. Also 
inquire at desk at St. Francis Hotel re phone calls made by Galt or to 
Galt if not already done. 

The photograph of the zipper bag and of the bedspread should 
be shown to the above individuals, to see if they can identify the 
items. - 

He asked that the reinterviews of these individuals be 
thorough end pentrrtive. Also asked whether or notZtein took more 
that one roll of photos on trip ,..fith4JA 
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